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monika

From: Osborne, Aaron <AaronOsborne@miamibeachfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 8:41 PM

To: monika

Subject: RE: DRB23-0934 - 1940 Bay Drive

Attachments: Project Prioritization 200401 Map.pdf

Hello Monika,

The future Crown of the Road elevation adjacent to 1940 Bay Drive, Miami Beach, is projected at 4.7 feet NAVD.

In 2020, the City Commission adopted a new road elevation strategy which considers sea level rise (SLR) projections and
tidal flooding. Since the SLR projections vary with time, so are the proposed elevation of the roads. We are currently
using the 2025 projected values (see Table 1 below), and thus the elevation of the roads at the edge of pavement for
local roads like Bay Drive at the referenced address is projected to be approximately 4.2 feet NAVD ( and 4.7 feet NAVD
at the crown of the road).

Table 1- Future Edge of Pavement Elevation (in feet NAVD) per Adopted Road Elevation Strategy ("”‘“Road Elev 200228
reduced.pdf)

Please note that the projected future road elevation is only a_target and can be adjusted to ensure proper
harmonization. Harmonization refers to the transition in elevations between the private property and the right of way,
including the driveway and pedestrian access as well as the front and side yard transitions.

Based on the prioritization of projects (see attached map), the above subject property falls within the Normandy Isles A
Neighborhood Improvement Project (NIP), and it is not expected to be raised within the next few years.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Aaron Osborne, Project Engineer

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT, Engineering Division
1700 Convention Center Drive, Miami Beach, FL 33139
Tel: 305-673-7080 x 26110 / Fax: 305-673-7028
www.miamibeachfl.gov

Public Works Department Mission
We are a multi-disciplined department comprised of Operations, Engineering, Sanitation, and Greenspace Management divisions. Together, these divisions ensure the
technologically advanced design, maintenance, functionality, delivery, and cleanliness of the City’s water services and resources, roadways and greenways.



We place the utmost importance in valuing our employees and ensuring all are trained to be the most reliable, knowledgeable, environmentally-conscientious and solutions-
oriented professionals who provide for the City’s stakeholder needs and concerns in an efficient and socially-responsible manner to foster a better, safer, and healthier
community for all to live, work, and play.

Public Works Department Vision
To be the most proactive, innovative, and dependable network of highly knowledgeable professionals who are skilled in providing stakeholders optimal service and
solutions to our community’s most pressing infrastructure and environmental needs.

é Please do not print this e-mail unnecessarily

From: monika <monika@mhelawpa.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 12:06 PM

To: Osborne, Aaron <AaronOsborne@miamibeachfl.gov>
Subject: DRB23-0934 - 1940 Bay Drive

Importance: High

You don't often get email from monika@mhelawpa.com. Learn why this is important

Good afternoon Aaron,

| hope that you will be able to assist me on this matter. | am the attorney on the above captioned property and recently
submitted an application to the DRB for the construction of a new, 12-unit, multi-family project at the above

address. Planning staff has requested the following information from your department in order for us to proceed with the
application:

g. The minimum yard elevation is future adjusted grade. Future adjusted grade means the midpoint elevation
between the future crown of the road and the base flood elevation plus minimum freeboard for a lot or lots.
Provide written confirmation from the Public Works Department that identifies the future crown of the road
for further review of compliance the minimum yard elevation.

Our deadline to file the application is this coming Sunday, November 3™ (which really means we need to have everything
completed by tomorrow). Therefore, your prompt attention is great appreciated.

Thank you
honika H. Entin, Esg.

7950 MW 537 Strest, Suite Sﬂ?l

Miami, Florida 33166 |

Monika@MHElzwpa.com | MHElawpa.com
LAWPs Te| - 305 5423445

The information contained in this transmission may be attorney/client privileged and confidential. It is intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail. Unless specifically indicated
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otherwise, any discussion of tax issues contained in this e-mail, including any attachments, is not, and is not intended to
be, "written advice" as defined in Section 10.37 of Treasury Department Circular 230.



